
From: Penny Thompson
To: Ellen Angel; Shelly Lizotte
Cc: Courtney Boma; Joan Theriault; Jennifer Kelley; Janine Murchison; Corey Saucier; Philip J McDonough III
Subject: Caribou Police Station
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 11:33:25 AM
Attachments: Bottom Push Bar Roll Towel Dispenser ADA.pdf

Side by Side HH TT Dispenser.pdf

Good morning –
 
I wanted to provide a few updates. P&E responded with information about the bathroom paper
dispensers. I followed up with a request for information on hand soap and hand sanitizer.
 
I spoke with Versant Power. Their planners will follow up in the next couple of weeks.
 
Issue # 2031169
 
I think this was all that I needed to do before Friday’s meeting. If not, please let me know.
 
Penny Thompson
City Manager
City of Caribou Maine
(207) 493 – 5961 (direct line)
pthompson@cariboumaine.org

 
 
 

mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
mailto:eangel@artifexae.com
mailto:rlizotte@artifexae.com
mailto:cboma@cariboumaine.org
mailto:joan.theriault@cariboumaine.org
mailto:jkelley@cariboumaine.org
mailto:Janine.Murchison@sewall.com
mailto:Corey.saucier@cariboumaine.org
mailto:Philip.J.McDonough@cariboumaine.org



Auto-Transfer Push Bar Roll Towel Dispenser


Product Overview


The Auto-Transfer Push Bar Lever Towel 
Dispenser allows the use of an arm or elbow to 
dispense paper, this helps to prevent cross
contamination. An automatic transfer system
eliminates stub roll waste.


Product Features:


• Classic look, timeless design, smooth and 
   quiet
• Easy loading
• Double latch key lock with standard metal key
• Automatic transfer system eliminates stub roll 
   waste
• User can dispense paper with an arm or elbow
• Impact resistant, durable plastic cover and
   plastic body
• ADA Compliant


Specifications:


More information and images available online.
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MODEL # COLOR


TD0216-02 BLACK TRANSLUCENT


TD0216-03 WHITE TRANSLUCENT


ROLL TOWEL DISPENSER | TD0216
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Dimensions (in) 10.56”w x 15.67”h  x 8.64”d


Weight (lb) 4.75 lb


Key Type 1


Capacity 8”W x 8”D Roll Towel


Case Pack 1 (1.15’³)


Pallet Qty 90 units








Mini Twin Standard Tissue Dispenser


Product Overview


The Mini Twin Tissue Dispenser is easy to use and 
install. Dispenser uses standard toilet tissue paper 
up to 5" in diameter with a 1-1/2" core. Access to 
a reserve roll once the first roll is completely used.
Add "G" to model number for the micro core 
option. 


Specifications:


More information and images available online.
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STANDARD TISSUE DISPENSER | RD0321


Dimensions (in) 11.86”w x 7.32”h  x 5.48”d


Weight (lb) 1.60 lb


Key Type 1


Capacity Two Standard Tissue Rolls


Case Pack 6 (2.05’³)


Pallet Qty 252 units


Product Features:


• Compact design with a hinged cover
• Second roll cannot be used until the first
   roll is completely gone, reduces waste
• Heavy duty lock prevents theft
• Translucent cover for easy view of
   paper supply


MODEL # COLOR


RD0321-02 BLACK TRANSLUCENT


RD0321-03 WHITE TRANSLUCENT


RD0321-02G BLACK TRANSLUCENT


RD0321-03G WHITE TRANSLUCENT
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